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BARSHAY SANDERS, PLLC 
100 Garden City Plaza, Suite 500 
Garden City, New York 11530 
Tel: (516) 203-7600 
Fax: (516) 706-5055 
Email: ConsumerRights@BarshaySanders.com 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Our File No.: 113717 
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

 
 

Diego Nunez, individually and on behalf of all others 
similarly situated, 
 

Plaintiff, 
 

vs. 
 
Debt Recovery Solutions, LLC and Pendrick 
Capital Partners II, LLC, 
 

Defendants. 

 

Docket No:  
 
COMPLAINT 
 

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

 
Diego Nunez, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated (hereinafter 

referred to as “Plaintiff”), by and through the undersigned counsel, complains, states and alleges 

against Debt Recovery Solutions, LLC and Pendrick Capital Partners II, LLC(hereinafter 

referred to collectively as “Defendants”), as follows: 

INTRODUCTION 

1. This action seeks to recover for violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices 

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692, et seq., (“FDCPA”). 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has federal subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1331 and 

15 U.S.C. § 1692k(d).  

3. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. §1391(b) because a substantial part of the events 

or omissions giving rise to the claim occurred in this Judicial District.  
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4. At all relevant times, Defendants conducted business within the State of New 

York. 

PARTIES 

5. Plaintiff Diego Nunez is an individual who is a citizen of the State of New York 

residing in Nassau County, New York. 

6. Plaintiff is a “consumer” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3).    

7. On information and belief, Defendant Debt Recovery Solutions, LLC, is a New 

York Limited Liability Company with a principal place of business in Nassau County, New 

York. 

8. On information and belief, Defendant Pendrick Capital Partners II, LLC, is a New 

York Limited Liability Company with a principal place of business in Warren County, New 

York. 

9. Defendants are regularly engaged, for profit, in the collection of debts allegedly 

owed by consumers.   

10. Defendants are “debt collectors” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6). 

ALLEGATIONS 

11. Defendants allege Plaintiff owes a debt (“the Debt”).   

12. The Debt was primarily for personal, family or household purposes and is 

therefore a “debt” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(5). 

13. Sometime after the incurrence of the Debt Plaintiff fell behind on payments owed.  

14. Thereafter, at an exact time known only to Defendants, the debt was assigned or 

otherwise transferred to Defendants for collection.  

15. In their efforts to collect the debt, Defendants contacted Plaintiff by letter (“the 

Letter”) dated November 2, 2016. (“Exhibit 1.”)  

16. The letter was the initial communication Plaintiff received from Defendants. 

17. The letter is a “communication” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(2). 

18. The statute of limitations for the Debt began to accrue prior to 2010. 

19. The Letter was received after the statute of limitations expired. 

20. The Letter demands payment. 

21. Making any payment on a time-barred debt may result in revival of Plaintiff’s 
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otherwise time-barred debt. 

22. 22 N.Y.C.R.R. § 1.3 requires debt collectors to notify consumers that 1) the debt 

collector believes that the statute of limitations applicable to the debt may be expired; 2) suing on 

a debt for which the statute of limitations has expired is a violation of the Fair Debt Collection 

Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq.; 3) if the consumer is sued on a debt for which the statute 

of limitations has expired, the consumer may be able to stop the lawsuit by responding to the 

court that the statute of limitations has expired; 4) the consumer is not required to provide the 

debt collector with an admission, affirmation, or acknowledgment of the debt, a promise to pay 

the debt, or a waiver of the statute of limitations; and 5) if the consumer makes any payment on a 

debt for which the statute of limitations has expired or admits, affirms, acknowledges, or 

promises to pay such debt, the statute of limitations may restart. 

23. Notwithstanding the expiration of the statute of limitations to sue to recover the 

debt prior to the time Defendant sent Plaintiff the Letter, the Letter fails to provide any indication 

to Plaintiff that no legal action could be undertaken to attempt to recover the debt. 

24. Notwithstanding the expiration of the statute of limitations to sue to recover the 

debt prior to the time Defendant sent Plaintiff the Letter, the Letter fails to inform Plaintiff that 

any partial payment by Plaintiff may result in the revival of Plaintiff’s otherwise time-barred 

debt. 

25. Notwithstanding the expiration of the statute of limitations to sue to recover the 

debt prior to the time Defendant sent Plaintiff the Letter, the Letter fails to provide the 

notifications required by 22 N.Y.C.R.R. § 1.3. 

26. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(A) prohibits the false representation of the character, 

amount, or legal status of any debt. 

27. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10) prohibits the use of any false representation or deceptive 

means to collect or attempt to collect any debt or to obtain information concerning a consumer. 

28. As a result of the omissions set forth above, the Letter would mislead the least 

sophisticated consumer to believe that the time-barred debt is legally enforceable; and therefore, 

Defendant violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(A). 

29. As a result of the omissions set forth above, the Letter would mislead  the least 

sophisticated consumer to believe that making a partial payment would not revive the otherwise 

time-barred debt; and therefore, Defendant violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e. 
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30. For the foregoing reasons, Defendant violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e, 15 U.S.C. § 

1692e(2)(A) and 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10). 

 

CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

31. Plaintiff brings this action individually and as a class action on behalf of all 

persons similarly situated in the State of New York from whom Defendant attempted to collect a 

time-barred consumer debt, without advising the consumer that no legal action could be 

undertaken to attempt to recover the debt and/or that any partial payment by the consumer may 

result in the revival of the consumer’s otherwise time-barred debt, from one year before the date 

of this Complaint to the present.  

32. This action seeks a finding that Defendant’s conduct violates the FDCPA, and 

asks that the Court award damages as authorized by 15 U.S.C. § 1692k. 

33. Defendant regularly engages in debt collection. 

34. The Class consists of more than 35 persons from whom Defendant attempted to 

collect a time-barred consumer debt, without advising the consumer that no legal action could be 

undertaken to attempt to recover the debt and/or that any partial payment by the consumer may 

result in the revival of the consumer’s otherwise time-barred debt. 

35. Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the Class.  Common questions of law 

or fact raised by this class action complaint affect all members of the Class and predominate over 

any individual issues. Common relief is therefore sought on behalf of all members of the Class. 

This class action is superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of 

this controversy. 

36. The prosecution of separate actions by individual members of the Class would 

create a risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to the individual members of 

the Class, and a risk that any adjudications with respect to individual members of the Class 

would, as a practical matter, either be dispositive of the interests of other members of the Class 

not party to the adjudication, or substantially impair or impede their ability to protect their 

interests. Defendant has acted in a manner applicable to the Class as a whole such that 

declaratory relief is warranted.\ 
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37. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect and represent the interests of the Class. 

The management of the class action proposed is not extraordinarily difficult, and the factual and 

legal issues raised by this class action complaint will not require extended contact with the 

members of the Class, because Defendant’s conduct was perpetrated on all members of the Class 

and will be established by common proof.  Moreover, Plaintiff has retained counsel experienced 

in actions brought under consumer protection laws 

JURY DEMAND 
 

38. Plaintiff hereby demands a trial of this action by jury. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests judgment as follows: 
 

a. Certify this action as a class action; and 
 
b. Appoint Plaintiff as Class Representative of the Class, and Plaintiff’s attorneys as 

Class Counsel; and 
 
c. Find that Defendants’ actions violate the FDCPA; and 
 
d. Grant damages against Defendants pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k; and 
 
e. Grant Plaintiff’s attorneys’ fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k; and 
 
f. Grant Plaintiff’s costs; together with 
 
g. Such other relief that the Court determines is just and proper. 

 
DATED: October 11, 2017 

BARSHAY SANDERS, PLLC 
 
By:  /s/ Craig B. Sanders    
Craig B. Sanders, Esq. 
100 Garden City Plaza, Suite 500 
Garden City, New York 11530  
Tel: (516) 203-7600 
Fax: (516) 706-5055 
csanders@barshaysanders.com 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Our File No.: 113717 
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PO Box 9018 Ai Pp; DEBT RECOVERY

Syosset, NY 11791 rid SOLUTIONS, LLC

1111111111111 11111111111111 III

November 02, 2016 6800 JERICHO TURNPIKE, SUITE 113E
SYOSSET, NY 11791

11..illimanfiril,11111, 11r11"1-1..1111111111Prillitifil
Balance Due: $658.00
Current Creditor: PENDRICK P.ARTNERS

Diego Nunez Original Creditor :IQ MEDICAL SERVICES OF 1.1
11..ci-1- 75 E Pine Street Apt B Account :=068
008237 Long Beach, NY 11561-2185 Patient: DIEGO NUNEZ

Treatment Date: 11/15/2010

PENDRICK PARTNERS ("peochiek") has purchased your account from NES MEDICAL SERVICES OF N. According toPendrlck's records you owed NES MEDICAL SERVICES OF N $65300. This amount is now owed to Pendrick. Our company hasbccn hired by Penclrick to collect this debt.

This delinquency is an issue that you should review very carefully. We encourage you to remit payment in full. All communication,correspondence and payments should be directed to this office.

For your convenience, you can make a payment or update your account with previously filed bankruptcy, deceased or CCCSinformation by visiting our secure website at: www.dbtsolutions.com
Unless you notify this office within 30 days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof,this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office of any dispute in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice,this office wiI1 obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment and mail you a copy of such verification or judgment. If yourequest this office in witing within 30 days of receiving this notice, this office will nrovide you with the name and address of theoriginal creditor, if different from the current creditor.

John Donnell, Recovery Specialist 1.866.642.0302
(516) 228-7110 1-800-851-9758
(Mon- Thurs 9:30am 8:00pm, Fri 9:30am 3:30pm & Sat 9:30am 1:30pm EST)

ACA
INT RR AA IONAL

The AehneleOun ^8 emit,
Ild Proke.lnonl,

us is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This communication is from a debt collector.
NOTICE: See Reverse Side for Important Information.

Detach and Return with PaymentCI Please check here If there Is a new phone number or address and provide the Information on the reverse side.

Balance Due. $658.00
Current Creditor: PENDRICIC PARTNERS

1RATION DATE Original CreditorAccount:lifaS MEDICAL SERVICES OF N3.M6068
Patient: DIEGO NUNEZ
Treatment Date: 11/15/2010

SS

+ If you wish to pay by Visa or MC complete this information

DEBT RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, LLCkeg° Nunez
P.O. BOX 9003

inE Pine Street Apt B
SYOSSET, NEW YORK 11791g Beach, NY 11561-2185
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIllikrilliiihilliIIIIIIIIIIIIIIImIIIIIIIIII

illilliiiIIINEIHIL
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Our client, Pendrick Capital Partners. ILC ("Pendrick CP"), has asked us to provide you with the infomuttion contained below,

This notice is being provided to you in compliance with the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act.

This noticehas no reflection or bearing upon the status ofyour ewoene For example, ifyour account has been settled, the balancehas been paid, the balance
has been disputed. or &you have filed for bankruptcy Protection, the status ofyour account shall not change as a result of this notice.

The privacy and security ofyour personal information is important to Pendrick CP. Pendrick CP does not share information about you with anyone, except as

pernutt5d by law. This notice will inform you about Pendeick Crs Policies and procedures concerning the personal information about that Pendrick CP obtain.%
matntams and discloses in connection with the accounts(s) ofyour that Pendrick CP owns. Pendrick CP collects non public information about you that IS

obtamed from one or more of the following sources.

I. Information Pendrick CP received from companies that sold Pendrick CP your account(s);
2. Information about your transactians with Pendrick CP's affiliates; and
3. Information from skip tracing companies and/or consumer reporting agencies.

INFORMATION PENDRICK CP MAY SHARE WITH PENDR1CK CP AFFILIATES Pendrick CP may share identification (such as name
and address) information about Pendrick CP's transactions and experiences with you (such as payment history) and information that does not ideray you, with
Pendrick CP's affiliates. By sharing this information, Pendrick CP is better able to service your accourn(s).

INFORMATION PENDRICK CP MAY SHARE WITH NONAFFILIATED COMPANIES- Pendriek CP shares necessary information Pendrick CP collects
about you as described above, with non affiliated companies, involved in the servicing ofyour accouni(s), as permitted by the Fair Debt Collection Practices
Act, or government agencies in response io an investigative demand, subpoena or court order, as required by applicable law.

Because Pendrick CP reepects your privacy. Pendnck CP does not sell, trade or otherwise disclose your identity or any other pereonnt information about you to

third parties for their marketing. penerick op does not share collected information about customers or former customers with third parties for any otiwr purpose
other than as described above, except as permitted by applicable privacy law.

coNnDENTIAUTY ANI3 SECURITY OF YOUR ACCO1JN1eS) Pendrick CP restricts access to nonpublic personal informationabout you.to only those

employees who need to know such information, and third parity service providers who provide support services to Pendriek CP. Pendriek.CP rrolotatos
physical. electronic and procedural safeguards to protect your Personal information- IfPendrick CP uvee other companies to provide services for Pendnck CP,
Pendrick CP requires them to keep the information Pendrick CP shares with them safe-arid secure and Pendrick CP does not allow them to use or share
information for any purpose other than the job they are hired to do

SPECIAL NOTICE REGARDING COLLECTED INFORMATION SUBJECT TO THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT. This Privacy
Notice is being sent to you by Pendrick CP in accordance with federal privacy law, and it describes our privacy practices generally. However, please be assured
that collected information that is received or used for purposes of colleeting a debt subject to the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act is communicated only in

accordance with that Act

FURTHER INFORMATION: for additional infomeation concerning Pendrick CP s privacy policy, you may write to Pendriek CP at Pendrick Capital Partners,
LLC Attn: Customer Service, 79 Warren St, Suite 2; Glens Falls. NY 12801.

New York City Department ofConsumer Affairs license number 1114291.

Has Your Information Changed?
PLEASE PROVIDE UPDATED INFORMATION BELOW.

Name

Address

City State Zip

Phone No.



 

 
      15 USC §1692 Fair Debt Collection Practices Act Violation 

 CIVIL COVER SHEET 

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as 
provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the 
purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.) 

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS 

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff County of Residence of First Listed Defendant 

(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) 
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(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY) 

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF 
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Attorneys (If Known) 
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O 820 Copyrights 

O 830 Patent 

O 840 Trademark 

LABOR SOCIAL SECURITY 

O 710 Fair Labor Standards 
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O 740 Railway Labor Act 
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Leave Act 
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O 862 Black Lung (923) 
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O 865 RSI (405(g)) 
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O 245 Tort Product Liability 
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 1 Original 
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 CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION 

UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. 
DEMAND $ CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint: 

JURY DEMAND:    Yes    No 
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DIEGO NUNEZ 
 

DEBT RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, LLC 

BARSHAY SANDERS, PLLC 

100 Garden City Plaza, Ste 500, Garden City, NY 11530 

(516) 203-7600 

NASSAU 

(See Instructions) 

NASSAU 

October 12, 2017                                                          /s Craig B. Sanders 

JS 44 (Rev. 07/16) 

O 8  Multidistrict 

Litigation – 

Direct File 
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CERTIFICATION OF ARBITRATION ELIGIBILITY 

 
Local Arbitration Rule 83.10 provides that with certain exceptions, actions seeking money damages only in an amount not in excess of $150,000, 

exclusive of interest and costs, are eligible for compulsory arbitration. The amount of damages is presumed to be below the threshold amount unless a 

certification to the contrary is filed. 

I,    Craig B. Sanders, counsel for Plaintiff , do hereby certify that the above captioned civil action is 

ineligible for compulsory arbitration for the following reason(s): 

 monetary damages sought are in excess of $150,000, exclusive of interest and costs, 

 

 the complaint seeks injunctive relief, 
 

 the matter is otherwise ineligible for the following reason  

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT - FEDERAL RULES CIVIL PROCEDURE 7.1  

Identify any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation that owns 10% or more or its stocks: 

RELATED CASE STATEMENT (Section VIII on the Front of this Form) 

Please list all cases that are arguably related pursuant to Division of Business Rule 50.3.1 in Section VIII on the front of this form. Rule 50.3.1 (a) 

provides that “A civil case is “related” to another civil case for purposes of this guideline when, because of the similarity of facts and legal issues or 

because the cases arise from the same transactions or events, a substantial saving of judicial resources is likely to result from assigning both cases to 

the same judge and magistrate judge.” Rule 50.3.1 (b) provides that “ A civil case shall not be deemed “related” to another c ivil case merely because 

the civil case: (A) involves identical legal issues, or (B) involves the same parties.” Rule 50.3.1 (c) further provides that “Presumptively, and subject 

to the power of a judge to determine otherwise pursuant to paragraph (d), civil cases shall not be deemed to be “related” unl ess both cases are still 

pending before the court.” 

NY-E DIVISION OF BUSINESS RULE 50.1(d)(2) 

1. Is the civil action being filed in the Eastern District removed from a New York State Court located in Nassau or Suffolk 

County:    NO                        

2. If you answered “no” above: 

a) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in Nassau or Suffolk 

County?      YES 

b) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in the 

Eastern District?        YES 

If your answer to question 2 (b) is “No,” does the defendant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or 

Suffolk County, or, in an interpleader action, does the claimant (or a majority of the claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau 

or Suffolk County? _____________________  

(Note: A corporation shall be considered a resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts). 

BAR ADMISSION 

I am currently admitted in the Eastern District of New York and currently a member in good standing of the bar of this court. 

    Yes     No 

Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action (s) in this or any other state or federal court? 

    Yes  (If yes, please explain)    No 

 

I certify the accuracy of all information provided above. 

Signature: /s Craig B. Sanders   
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action 
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

 

 

Diego Nunez, individually and on behalf of all 

others similarly situated 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Civil Action No.   

Plaintiff(s) 

 

v. 

 

Debt Recovery Solutions, LLC and Pendrick Capital 

Partners II, LLC 

Defendant(s) 

 

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION 
 

To: (Defendant's name and address) 

Pendrick Capital Partners II, LLC 

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM 

4701 COD RD STE 285 

GLEN ALLEN VA 23060 

 

A lawsuit has been filed against you. 

 

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) – or 

60 days if you are the United States, or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United 

States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) – you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the 

attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or 

motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, whose name and address are:  

BARSHAY SANDERS PLLC 

100 GARDEN CITY PLAZA, SUITE 500 

GARDEN CITY, NY 11530 

 

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in 

the complaint. You also must file your answer or motion with the court. 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

CLERK OF COURT 

 

 

________________________________________ 

 Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk 

 

Case 2:17-cv-05982   Document 1-3   Filed 10/12/17   Page 1 of 1 PageID #: 10



 

 

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action 
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

 

 

Diego Nunez, individually and on behalf of all 

others similarly situated 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Civil Action No.   

Plaintiff(s) 

 

v. 

 

Debt Recovery Solutions, LLC and Pendrick Capital 

Partners II, LLC 

Defendant(s) 

 

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION 
 

To: (Defendant's name and address) 

Debt Recovery Solutions, LLC 

900 Merchants Concourse , Suite LL-11 

Westbury, New York 11590 

 

A lawsuit has been filed against you. 

 

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) – or 

60 days if you are the United States, or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United 

States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) – you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the 

attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or 

motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, whose name and address are:  

BARSHAY SANDERS PLLC 

100 GARDEN CITY PLAZA, SUITE 500 

GARDEN CITY, NY 11530 

 

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in 

the complaint. You also must file your answer or motion with the court. 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

CLERK OF COURT 

 

 

________________________________________ 

 Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk 
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ClassAction.org
This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this 
post: Lawsuit Claims Debt Recovery Solutions, One Other Tried to Collect Time-Barred Debt

https://www.classaction.org/news/lawsuit-claims-debt-recovery-solutions-one-other-tried-to-collect-time-barred-debt

	a. Certify this action as a class action; and
	e. Grant Plaintiff’s attorneys’ fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k; and

